
 
 
  
 
European Health Committees 
 
  
 
1.The European Public Health Alliance 
(EPHA)http://www.epha.org/r/14 
 
  
 
The European Public Health Alliance (EPHA) represents over 100 non-
governmental and other not-for-profit organizations working in support 
of health in Europe. 35 EPHA members are pan-European or 
international networks. 
EPHA aims to promote and protect the health interests of all people 
living in Europe and to strengthen the dialogue between the EU 
institutions, citizens and NGOs in support of healthy public policies. 
 
  
 
  
 
2. DG 
SANCOhttp://www.euro.who.int/hen/resources/eusanco/20030723_1 
 
  
 
The Commission's Directorate General for Health and Consumer 
Protection includes a Directorate for Public Health and Risk 
Assessment 
 
European Commission 
Health and Consumer Protection Directorate-General 
Rue de la Loi 200 / Wetstraat 200 
1049 Brussels 
Belgium 
sanco-mailbox@cec.eu.int 
 



  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
National Ministry of Health 
 
1. Austria  
 
Bundesministeriumfür Gesundheit und Frauen  
 
htp://www.bmgf.gv.at 
 
Radetzkystrasse2 A-1031 Wien  
 
Tel: +43 1 711004300 Fax: +43 1 7110014300 
 
2. Belgium 
 
Service public fédéral (SPF) Santé publique, Sécurité de la 
Chaîne alimentaire et Environnement Eurostation, Bloc 2 
 
http://www.belgium.fgov.be/ 
 
Place Victor Horta 40, B.10 - Room 9D34 
B-1060 Bruxelles 
Tel: +32 2 524 9034 
Fax: +32 2 524 9071 
 
  
 
3. Cyprus 
 
Ministry of Health: 
 



 http://www.cyprus.gov.cy 
 
10 Markou Drakoy Street 
1448 Nicosia 
 
Tel: +357 22 400 103/104 
Fax: +357 22 434 189 
 
  
 
4. Czech Republic 
 
Ministry of Health 
 
http://wtd.vlada.cz/eng/vlada.htm 
 
P.O. Box 81 - Palackého nàm 4 
CS-128 01 Prague 2 
 
Tel: +420 2 24916027 (C) 
Fax: +420 2 24916039 
 
5. Denmark 
 
Ministry of the Interior and Health 
 
http://www.im.dk 
 
Slotsholmsgade10-12 
DK-1216 Copenhagen K 
Denmark 
Tel: +45 72 26 90 00 
Fax: +45 72 26 90 01 
 
6. Estonia 
 
  
 
Ministry of Social Affairs 
 
Gonsioristr. 29 



EE-15027 Tallinn 
Estonia 
Tel: +372 6 269107 (depm 
Fax: +372 6 992209 
WWW: http://www.sm.ee/ 
 
7. Finland 
 
Ministry of Social Affairs and Health 
 
 http://www.stm.fi 
 
P.O. Box33 
FIN-00023 Government 
 
 Tel: +358 9 16001 (C) 
Fax: +358 9 16074482 
 
8. France 
 
Ministèredes solidarités, de la santé et de la famille 
 
http://www.sante.gouv.fr/ 
 
8, avenue de Ségur 
F-75350 Paris 
 
Tel: +33 1 40 56 48 75 (C 
Fax: +33 1 40 56 42 50 
 
9. Germany 
 
Bundesministeriumfür Gesundheit und Soziale Sicherung 
 
 
D-53108 Bonn 
Germany 
Tel: +49 1888 4411001 (C) 
Fax: +49 1888 4414907 
WWW: http://www.bmgs.bund.de 
 



10. Greece 
 
Ministry of Health and Social Solidarity 
 
http://www.ypyp.gr/ 
 
17, Aristotelous Street 
GR-10187 Athens 
 
Tel: +30 10 5232821 
Fax: +30 10 5231808 
 
  
 
11. Hungary 
 
Ministry of Health 
 
AranyJános u. 6-8, 
H-1245 Budapest 
Hungary 
Tel: +36 1 3017800 
Fax: +36 1 3328128 
WWW: http://www.eum.hu 
 
  
 
12. Ireland 
 
Ministry of Health and the children 
 
http://www.doh.ie/ 
 
Hawkins House - Hawkins Street 
Dublin 2 
 
Tel: +353 1 6711026 
Fax: +353 1 6354001 
 
  
 
13. Italy 



 
Ministry of Health 
 
LungotevereRipa 1 
I-00153 Rome 
Italy 
Tel: +39 06 59945494 (C) 
Fax: +39 06 59945226 
WWW: http://www.sanita.it/ 
 
  
 
14. Latvia 
 
Ministry of Health 
 
 http://www.mk.gov.lv/index.php/en/1481 
 
72 Brivibas Str. 
LV-1011 Riga 
 
Tel: +371 7876000 
Fax: +371 7876002 
 
15. Lithuania 
 
Ministry of Health 
 
http://www.sam.lt 
 
Vilniausstr. 33 
LT-01119 Vilnius 
 
Tel: +370 52 661400 (C) 
Fax: +370 52 661402 
 
16. Luxemburg 
 
Ministèrede la santé 
 
http://www.gouvernement.lu/ministeres/minis_sante.html 
 



AlléeMarconi - Villa Louvigny 
L-2120 Luxembourg  
 
Tel: +352 4781 
Fax: +352 26200145 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
17. Malta 
 
Ministry of Health, the Elderly and Community Care 
 
 http://www.foreign.gov.mt 
 
Palazzo Castellania,15, Merchants Street 
Valletta CMR 02  
 
Tel: +356 21 22992332 
Fax: +356 21 252574 
 
18. Netherlands 
 
Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport 
 
P. O. Box 20350 
NL-2500 EJ The Hague 
 
Tel: +31 70 340 79 11 
Fax: +31 70 340 5079 
 
http://www.minvws.nl 
 
  
 
19. Poland 
 
Ministry of Health 
 



http://www.mz.gov.pl 
 
Miodowa15 
00952 Warsaw 
 
Tel: +48 22 8312324 
Fax: +48 22 6349471 
 
20. Portugal  
 
Ministeriode Saude 
 
http://www.portugal.gov.pt/Portal/PT/Governos/Governos_Constitucio
nais/GC17/Gabinetes/Gab_MS/ 
 
Av. Joao Crisostomo, 9 - 6th 
P-1049-062 Lisboa 
 
Tel: +351 21 330 5160 
Fax: +351 21 330 5175 
 
  
 
  
 
21. Slovakia 
 
Ministryof Health 
 
http://www.health.gov.sk 
 
Limbova2 
837 52 Bratislava 37 
 
Tel: +421 2 59373111 (C) 
Fax: +421 2 54777934 
 
  
 
  
 
22. Slovenia 



 
Ministryof Health 
 
http://www.sigov.si/ 
 
Stefanova5 
SI-1000 Ljubljana  
 
Tel: +386 1 4786003 
Fax: +386 1 25 16641 
 
23. Spain 
 
Ministry of Health and Consumer Affairs 
 
Paseodel Prado 18-20 
E-28071 Madrid 
Spain 
Tel: +34 91 596 1550 
Fax: +34 91 429 3525 
WWW:http://www.msc.es/ 
 
24. Sweden 
 
Ministry of Health and Social Affairs 
 
Fredsgatan8 
S-103 33 Stockholm  
 
Tel: +46 8 405 10 00 
Fax: +46 8 723 1191 
 
http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2061 
 
  
 
25. United Kingdom 
 
Department of Health 
 
Richmond House, 79 Whitehall 
GB-London SW1A 2NS 



United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland 
Tel: +44 207 21048 50 
WWW: http://www.doh.gov.uk/index.htm 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
 


